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Dear Amy,

2pm would be fine for me.

Can I suggest that we start with a call with me & Gideon, please?
We can then brief David and he can give a view on the documents.
Best,

Owain

>On 23 Oct 2018, at 07:57, Amy Prime < GRO > wrote:
>

> David, Owain Gideon

>

> [ appreciate that these side matters will be disruptive to your trial preparation, but please could we have a
call this afternoon to discuss the below matter in more detail — would 2pm or 4pm be convenient for you?

>

> Freeths have raised some queries about the redactions applied by Post Office to two documents in the trial
bundle. These are G/40 (POL-0218577) and G/44 (POL-0219338) - redacted and unredacted copies of these

documents can be found in the attached zip file.
Be

>
> 1. G/40 (POL-0218577) — the sections which have been redacted are highlighted in yellow in the
"unredacted -G40" document.

>

> The background to the action summary is: in 2014 and as part of the Mediation Scheme, Linklaters
produced a piece of advice for Post Office on the complaints made by SPMRs about Horizon. A copy of this
advice is attached. Linklaters recommended that Deloitte undertake a review of the integrity of Horizon —
this review is known as Project Zebra and a copy of Deloitte's report is also attached.

>

> Post Office's position is that the Deloitte report was produced on the recommendation of Linklaters and for
the purpose of understanding Post Office's litigation risk if the mediation scheme collapsed. The Cs do not
know of the existence of Deloitte report (save for the fact that there is an internal expert appointed by POL,
which was not allowed to be included in its costs budget).

>

>

=

> The Zebra Action Summary is an ancillary document which was produced by Post Office in response to
the Deloitte Report which sets out how controls suggested by the Deloitte Report could be implemented into
practice. Whilst the Action Summary itself is not a privileged document, following a call with Tony and
Simon we took the decision to redact from this document any references to the Deloitte Report on the basis

WBD_000496.000001



WBONO0000626
VWBONO0000626

that the Deloitte Report is covered by litigation / legal advice privilege and references to the Deloitte Report
/ its findings in a subsequent document could be redacted on the same basis.

>

=

> 2. G/44 (POL-0219338) - the sections which have been redacted are highlighted in yellow in the

"unredacted —G44" document.
>

>

>

> This document is a paper produced by Angela Van Den Bogerd and Tom Moran (who is POL's Network
Development Director) for the Audit and Risk Committee on the recovery of agent losses. The document
itself is not privileged but on page 4 redactions have been applied where reference has been made to legal
advice/ litigation decisions during the mediation scheme to not pursue the recovery of debt and the
reactivation of this policy during the Group Action.

>

> Freeths have asked that David reviews these redactions and the basis for them so as to confirm whether
any redactions can be removed (Freeths second letter of 22 October 2018).

>

> [ should mention that some of this may have been caused as a retaliation to us trying to find out why one of
Bates documents has been redacted on the grounds of privilege — a clip of the correspondence and copy of
the document in question is attached.

=

> Kind regards

> Amy

>

>

> Amy Prime

> Solicitor

> Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

>d:

>m:

>t
- GRO

- GRO
> amy.primet GRO

>

>

>

> Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>
> [Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Logo]

> womblebonddickinson.com<http://www.womblebonddickinson.com>

> [Twitter Logo]<http:/www.twitter.com/wbd_uk> [LinkedIn Logo]

>

>

>

>

>

> Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

>

>

>

> The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and

protected by law. odraper@. .____GRO_____bnly is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you
' iplease notify amy.prime@*-*"" e ERe T R > as

soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying
of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use
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personal data is in our Privacy Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/privacy-policy> on our
website.

>

> Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
>

> Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP,
is neither given nor endorsed by it.

>

> This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London,
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

>

> Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited,
which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and
elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not
responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity.
Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

=

> Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

>

>

> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

> For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

>
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